
Table 6 

Year 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Notes 

I,AF~ CHARLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VAhUE AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA Last Ten Years (Unaudited) 

*_2~Dulatig/1 175, 171, 170, 173, 168, 369, 171, 172, 174, 176. 

5O0 032 566 508 900 644 900 200 008 100 

Assessed Value [in Thousazl~ 435,106 439,953 450,199 466,921 501,423 494,132 504,528 602,549 607,925 682,397 

Gross Bonded Debt $ 3, 2, 2, i, 

I) Includes all long-term general obligation debt *) Reflects estimated parish wide totals 

66 

910,000 990,000 035,000 040,000 

Restricted Assets Available for Debt Service $ i, i, i, i, 
186,326 132,885 147,399 040,000 



Table 5 

~9~r 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Notes 

LAKE CHARLES }{ARBOR IhND TERMINAL DISTRICT ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAl, VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY Last Ten Years (Unaudited) (In Thousands) 
Estimated Assessed Actual Value Value 774 123 559 234 773 529 346 868 181 827 

$2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2. 

147,738 151,236 145,592 152,345 157,727 145,288 183,457 238,680 321,810 928,270 

Pers~na] Pronert Estimated Assessed Actual Value Value 

(i) Louisiana state law establishes all assessment limitations (2) Real property is assessed at: 10% Commercial : 10% Personal : 25% 

$ 710,36~ 731,376 776,28(i 843,096 976,863 958,28(I 980,336 1,131,404 3,i07,67( 3,161,232 

land, improvements and buildings land; 15% - improvements and buildings 
3) Public utilities are assessed by Louisiana Tax Commissions annually - value and ratio. 4) All property assessments are made by the Calcasieu Parish Assessor 
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Notes 

ISTRICT IONS 

Net Tax DeVY 894,653 090,683 031,090 011,119 052,130 112,738 137,633 269,625 280,568 355,021 

Less: Outstanding Delinquen[ Taxes 24,053 22,25(, 14,263 12,185 9,58(I 5,06(I 7,50(i 6,000 7,200 7,455 

3) Delinquent tax collect:.ons are ~identifiable from prior year reports. All taxes collected are reflected in net total taxes collected column. 2) Calcasieu Parish Sheriff and Tax Collector collects taxes for the Port 
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IJLKE CHARLES HAPd3C)R AND TERMINAL DISTRICT SHIPPING ACTIVITIES TONNAGE (Unaudited) 
1996 CARGO IMPORTS/EXPORTS (Tons) __.___CARGO __ IMPO~__ EXPORTS TOTALS GENERAL CARGO BULK 

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

68,804 982,096 2,491.917 1,050,900 4.341.387 

FI~ YEAR CARGO IMPORT/EXPORT TONNAGE IMPO~___ EXPORTS TOTALS 804,064 1,630,347 1,700,875 1,730,843 1,9~8,274 
4,829,981 3,761,594 3,812,298 3,988,008 3.474.013 

MONTHLY CARGO TONNAGE SHIPS AND BARGES 

5,634,045 5,391,941 5,513,173 5,718,851 5,392,287 

_.Month Tonr%~e__ Ships Baraes January February March April May June July August September October Nove;nber Decelnber Totals 

395 104 471 312 479 022 330 028 505 189 467 177 4~2 376 459 366 446 306 357 026 449 523 $ 02~di~ 

19 24 20 21 23 21 18 24 24 25 26 26 

53 41 61 71 64 54 60 93 57 53 64 
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Table 9 

Net asE~essed value Plus exempt property 

LAKE CHARLES HARBOR ~D TERMINAL DISTRICT COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN December 3~, 1996 (Unaudited) 

Total assessed value 
Debt limit - 10 percent of total assessed value Amount of debt applicable to debt limit Total bonded debt Less : Res:tricted assets available for payment of principal 

NOTE 

Total amount of debt applicable Legal debt margin 

$ 465,953,740 

$ 68,239,70(I 

The $25,000,000 Port Improvement Revenue Bonds; Series 1994 are not. general obligation bo~Ids secured by the imposition of ad valorem property tax approved by a vote of the electors of the District. 
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Debt Payable from Enterprise _J[evenues - Net ~Londed Zebt 
$ 2,723,674 1,857,115 887,601 

Ratio of Net Bonded Debt to Assessed Value 
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0.6 0.4 0.2 

Net Bonded Debt Per Capita 15.52 10.86 5.20 

Tab] e 6 



Note 15. Deferred Revenues 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The District has entered into several leases wherein the lessee has paid the total rentals due at the inception of the lease. Details of the items comprising this account were as follows: 
Trunkline l~G land lease Trunkline I.~G land lease Gulf Coast Aluminum land lease Golden Nugget land lease option Total 

Note 16. Contributed Capital 

Deferred Deferred Term Year~i Total Rent 12/31/96 12/31/95 40 40 4O 
$ 741,907 $ 370,953 $ 389,501 1,208,430 636,882 667,018 667,891 185,568 202,566 45.834 

Changes in contributed zapital, by source, during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 are ;,resented below: 
State of Louisiana u.s. Department of the Navy EDA Grant Joint Services Agreement Entergy 

State of Louisiana U.S. Department oi[ the Navy EDA Grant 

Balance 1996 Chanqes __12/31/95 _~_dditions Depreciation $ 9,678,639 $ 3,649,495 945,728 
Balance 12/31/96 56,111 $ (726,836) $ 9,007,914 

533.807 15.00Q 
110,335 122,235 3,539,160 823,493 533,807 15.000 

3alance 1995 Adjustments Balance ___~/31/94 Ac~ustment8 Depreciation 12/31/95 $ 13,481,759 $ (78,920) $ (724,200) $ 9,678,639 ~,759,830 [,067.963 (110,335) (122.235) 3,649,495 945.728 
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TO FINANCIA/J STATEMENTS 
ing Reconciliation Lrative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Earnings Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)- ts comparisons of the legally adopted budget (mDre i) with actual data on a budgetary basis. Certain ~udgeted to be paid from retained earnings. Because accounting principles applied for purposes of developing data on a budgetary basis differ significantly from those used to present financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAp), reconciliations of resultant basis and perspective differences in net income for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 are presented on the budgetary comparison statement, Exhibit 3. 

Note 19. Major Customers A significant portion of the District's operating revenue has been derived from four major custoners in 1996 and three major customers in 1995. Specifically, each of the four customers accounted for 29%, 12%, 11% and 10% respectively Jn 1996; each of the three customers accounted for 31%, 10% and i0%, respectively in 1995; 
Trade receivables due fcom these customers as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 represented the follow~.ng percentage of total trade receivables: each of three custoT~ers accounted for 35%, 18% and .14%, respectively in 1996: each of the two cus!~omers accounted for 26% and 17%, respectively, in 1995. 
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STATI ST/[ CAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 
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Table 1 LAKE CHARLE3 HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT SUMMARY OF REVEN[~S AND EXPENSES Years Ended December 31, 1987 through 1996 (Unaudited) 
OPERATING REVEN~S Charges for services Rentals Other Total OPERATING EXPENSES General and administrative Maintenance and operation of facilities Depreciation Total 

_ 1987 1988 1989 1990 
7,622,928 1,630,178 
_ 9.310.6~ 

$ 9,817,732 1,643,920 43~924 II~505.576 
$ 10,332,655 $ 10,854,685 1,666,612 1,588,014 715.528 12.714.795 109.747 12.552.446 

1,163,782 1,855,369 1,851,019 2,320,717 5,713,958 _ 2.519.0~L~ 9.396.8Q_~ 5,928,674 2.549.482 5,791,114 2.599.666 6,132,059 2.479.532 i0~333.525 10.241.799 10.932.308 Income (loss) from operations (86,141) 1,172,051 2,472,996 1,620,138 NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)-NET _ 4.719.1~2 6.702.719 7.301.433 7.868.648 Net income ~ 4.633. 0_2! $ 7,874,770 $ 9.774.429 8 9.488.786 
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Table i 

__ 1991 _ __._~ 1993 1994 1995 1995____ 
$ 11,128,746 1,466,584 -- 63.87~ ___/2.659.20Z 

$ 12,208,319 1,442,165 __.~40.489 ___i~90.973 
$ 11,769,954 2,368,287 146,2~i 14.284~2 

$ 10,973,446 1,276,313 59,590 12.309.349 
$ 11,857,442 1,268,743 151.339 13.277.524 

2,761,223 3,195,782 2,827,722 2,598,018 2,412,455 7,505,873 2.591.56~ ___/2.858.66~ 8,494,922 __~, 8_74. 612 ___i~.65. 316 8,051,856 2. 936 ~_~ 13. 816 ~523 8,064,876 3.059,637 13,722,531 8,388,604 3.267.835 ~,068.894 

$ 12,309,105 1,693,942 271.~ 14.274,r~9_Q 
3,228,405 9,411,707 3.540,~ 16.180.A~17 

(199,458) (774,343) 467,989 (1,413,182) (791,370) (i,905,987 
6.748.92~ ____.[LL~16.555 4.950~!i 5,863,125 7.218.948 6 502,668 ~_L6.549.46~ ~__.~_Q42,~12 S 5.418~9~0 S 4.449.943 S 6.427.578 $ 4,5~6,6E!.] 
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BU L.K CARGO Total Short Tons 1996 - 4,341,387 
Pe(ro Coke 65% 

Grain 1% 

GENE Total Short "RAL (:,ARGO Tons 1996- 1,050,900 
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Mont]]__ January February March April May June July August September October November December 

IdiKE C}L~RLES H/LREOR A/qD TERMINAL DISTRICT SHIPPING ACTIVITIES BULK AND GENERAL CARGO (Unaudited) 
1996 MOI~YHLY BULK CARGO (Tons) 

Petro Coke _ GrairL~_ Qr~ Liquids 154 048 236 573 361 986 113 716 285 725 219 341 209 579 182 886 212 983 163 342 151 213 __.257.15~ 

6,629 24,235 
5.136 
23,113 5,512 8,619 10 ,t2_9_ 

135,134 60,589 47,419 73,788 106,945 127,428 81,848 126,684 132,386 116,111 113,654 126,654 

2,579 2,885 4,201 52,067 2,888 10,893 6,646 3,847 2,895 4,002 68,744 65.477 

Table 2 

wood Chips_ 37,836 44,047 
42,385 41,462 38.349 
29,349 

_~..548.542 8~,.~4~ 1.248.650 227,~4 233.428 

Month Rice January February ]March .April May ,June July .August .September October ]November ]December 

1996 MONTHLY GENERAl, CARGO (Tons) 
17,352 26,6114 8,7130 20,3,)0 18,6~34 24,366 18,336 33,020 16,901 20, 8!31 23,6'/7 60. 755 

Forest Grain Container Flou~_ Products Products Misc. Car~o__ 3,611 5,779 4,421 4,207 157 15,045 2,170 2,215 1,537 12.0~1 

2,177 7,715 12,195 4,572 9,910 8,836 34,523 10,983 1,365 10,237 7.260 

17,085 110 4,256 2,327 8,376 2,298 1,512 1,642 3,152 1.749 

2,379 1,200 932 10,138 1,440 2,205 1,497 1,214 2,687 2,419 2,097 25.734 

33,359 44,590 39,028 51,556 40,066 44,477 51,874 35,161 40,501 38,735 41,933 4~,571 289.586 51.2~ _/~ 42.507 53.942 503.85~ 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 
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]qOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Lake Charles H;irbor and Terminal District participates in the Louisia*~ Department of Transportation and Development Ports Priorities Program. Certain capital projects, as approved by the Department of Transportation are funded in part by the State and the District. The 1996 additions; to capital grants, Skate of Louisiana, shown above, represents the State's share of Ports Priorities Projects; the addition, Joint Service Agreement, represents amounts due from the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury and the City of Lake Charles for infrastructure costs at the Industrial Park East. capital grants adjustments resulted from decreases in the amount of funds awarded through the Ports Priority Program, State of Louisiana. 

Note 17. Retained Earnings Retained earnings aggregated $137,436,466 and $131,880,379 as of Decembe~ 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. As of December 31, 1996 and 1995, retained earnings :.~eserves had been established for the following purpo.~;es: 
Additional secu~ity for certificates of indebtedness outstanding Trust funds pursuant to the issuance of the 1995 Port Improvement Revenue Bonds Project Fund Cost of Issuance Account Debt Service Reserve Ftnld Depreciation Reserve Fund Total 

1996 1995 
$ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 
3,911,739 8,298,299 2,933,655 2.933.635 2,775,678 

The Board of Commissioners of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal DistIict have designated a portion of unreserved retained earnings to be used fcn the following purposes: 
Long-term maintenance needs Commitments on 2onstructJon contracts Scholarship endowment Special sinking fund for debt service Debt service 

1996 1995 $ 57, 3, l, 3, 
500, 014, 300, 433, 000, 
000 $ 57, 838 000 057 i, 000 2, 

500,000 78,607 300,000 360,922 000,000 
Unreserved retained earnings are pledged as additional security fox outstanding certificates of indebtedness in accordance with terms of the bond indenture. 
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The Ente~qDrise Fund showed a steady increase in 1996, reflecting the District '~ strong financial position. The financia] statements included in the financial and statistical portions of this document show the decreased net income during ~996 resulting from an increased yield on the District's portfolio, and increased bulk volume more than offset by increased operating expenses attributed to the expense portion of capital projects and a reduction in intergovernmental revenue. 
FI/Iq]RE GROWTH OF THE DXSTRICT One of the District's p3:imary marketinggoals has been, and is, to diversify its; cargo base. 
During December, 1995, Polycom-Httntsman, Inc. issued $8 million in bonds t~ construct a plastics compounding facility in a new industrial park development ol District property. This fscility ~s expected to begin operation in June, 1997. 
The District authorized a $104 million capital projects program. Projeet~; included will provide for cargo handling facilities required to place the Port ill the physical position to compete for cargo, ships and jobs into the 21"L century by offering shippers state-of-the-art facilities. 
Another badly needed expansion is that of the public grain elevator. T~e existing fac~ lity has storaje capacity for only 18,000 tons of bulk con~odities and is too small to compete fo~: highly desirable full vessel cargoes. However, port~; priority funding has been obtained for the expansion of the elevator to accommodat~ 25,000 tons. Total cost will be $4 million and completion is expected in 1997. 
In addition to expandin~ the grain elevator capacity, engineering began on a new ship berth connecting berths 9 and i0 st an estimated cost of $17 million. 
This project will be co:Inected to a new automated bagging and semi-automated baq handling facility costinc about $25 million. The ~ystem will consist of pa:Lletizers, de-palletizer~, conveyors, and ship loaders. 
This total expansion oE about $46 million to our Bulk Terminal No. 2 elevator facilities will place the Port at the forefront of any competition for rice and other bulk or bagged cargoes for export. 
The installation of a few shiploader and the extension of the dock face at Bulk Telcminal No. i which began in 1995, continued through 1996. Total cost is $26.6 million. This expansion will give the Port a state-of-the-art shiploader and a two be3cth facility, all designed to improve the efficiency of the terminal operation and help reduce channel congestion. 



 

MEMBERS AMERICAN ~NSTI IIITE OF CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY O1: LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCODIqrAN'I'S 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDBNT AUDITOR ' S ~EPORT 
Board of Commissioners Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Lake Charles. Louisiana 

P.O. BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LOUISiAnA 70602-3070 800 KIRBy STRE}2 TELEPHONE (318) 433-1063 FAX 018) 436-6618 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Lake Charles Harbol and TexTainal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as Of and fo~ the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, as l~sted in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management, our responsibility is to exp:~ess an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in +iccordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Goveznmen~ Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements a~e free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supportin9 the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. /~n audit also includes assessing the accounti1*g principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financ~a" statement presentation. We belie,re that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, i*~ a}i material respects, the financial position of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Chal ]e~ Louisiana, as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of its operations and the cash flows Of ~t~. proprietary fund type for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accountln!! principles. In accorda:%ce with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated February 28 1997 on our consideration of the Lake Charles Harbor and Tel~ninal District's internal control structure and a report dated Februar~ 28, 1997 on its compliance with laws and regulations. We have also issued reports dated February 28, 1997 on supplementary information and on compliance related to $25,00o,000 Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Port Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1994. 
Our audits were made for the purpose of foxing an opinion on the general purpose fina*+cia~ statements taker* as a whole. The accompanying statistical information listed in the table of contents is presented for pul~)oses of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana. Such Info1~mation has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the ge;,eza[ purpose financial statements of the Lake Charle,~: }{arbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, and, accordingly, we express no ol)inion on it. 
Lake Charles, Louisiana February 28, ]997 
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C.ertificate of Achievement for Excellence iLn Financial Reporting Presented to 
Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Louisiana Fo~" its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1995 A Certificete of Achiew;menl for Excellence in Financial Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers Association of the Uniled States and Canada to government units and public employee retirement systerls whose comprehensive annual financial :'eports (CAFIKs) achieve the highest standards in government accounting and financial reporting. 
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A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The District has received a Certificate of Achievement for the last eight consecutive years. We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirementE, and we are submitting it to GFOA. 
ACKNOWLEDGMEntS 
The preparation of this co, prehensive annual financial report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated efforts from the staffs of administration and finance; sales and marketing; executive support and coordination; and our independent auditor, McElroy, Quirk & Burch (APC). 
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New leases negotiated ky the District include provisions designed to clea~]y establish responsibility for any violation of local, state, or federal environment~ regulations and laws. 
The District is constantly reviewing its property liability coverage and J~; cooperating with its insurance underwriters in a program of risk reduction. In 1996, the District: changed its insurance broker and lowered coverage to the maximum potential claim based on ar engineering study to reduce total annual premiums by $226,000. The District's intensified employee safety education programs are effectively reducing claims for Worker's Compensation. 
At present, the District does not engage risk is retained by the governmental entity 
INDEPENDENT AUDIT 

in risk financing activities where the (i.e., self-insurance). 
State statutes require an arnlual audit by independent certified public accountants. In addition, federal f~ids expended by the District are subject to an annual single audit in conlormity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. ']!here were no federal funds expenditures in 1996. 
The accounting firm of McElroy, Quirk & Burch (APC) was selected by the office of the Legislative Auditor with the approval of the Board of Commissioners to perform these audits. The auditor's report on the component unit financial statements is included in the financial section of this report. The audltor'~; reports on compliance with applicable laws and regulations, the internal control structure, schedule of s~pplementary information, and compliance related to $25,000,000 Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Port Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1994 are incl'ided in a separate report. 
The Government Finance Officers Association of the united States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reportin~~ to the Lake Charle~; Harbo:f and Terminal District for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1995. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigiou~ national award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports. 
In order to be awarded a Certificste of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable ~Lnd efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy bot~ generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 
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Prevailing Louisiana statutes provide the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District with legal authority tc promulgate and implement reasonable standards for its cash management and investment operations, subsequent to a review by a professional cash management advisory group, the District Board of Commissioners in 1990 adopted a formal Statement of Cash Management and Investment Policy. 
The statement provides definitive requirements, guidelines, and goals for implementation and administration of a comprehensive cash management program for the District. The policies and procedures included in the statements were designed to place the District in full compliance in all respects with GASB Statement No. 3 and other authoritative pronouncements affecting cash management of municipal and governmental organizations. 
DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
Outstanding revenue bonds (certificates of indebtedness) as of December 31, 1996 totaled $25,000,000. 
On February 16, 1994, the District issued $25,000,000 Port Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1994. The proceeds from these bonds are dedicated to certain additions, extensions and improvements to the city docks, including a new ship berth and transit shed extension at the city docks and new ship loader with conveyor system at Bulk Terminal ~. The bonds are subject to scheduled mandatory sinking fund redemption on January l, 2000 and annually thereafter to and including January I, 20]9. Interest is payable ~larterly at a variable rate. 
Other than accounts and contracts payable, there are no other significant debt obligations. 
Standard & Poor's Corporation rated the District's outstanding bonds issued in 1995 at AA and A-I+. 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
The District continues negotiating all its leases to require substantial general liability insurance coverage by its lessees and inclusion of the District as a named insured in the lessees' policy. 
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15K.FE RNAL CC)NTROL 
The District is an enterprise fund type and employs accounting principle~; established for enterprise type proprietary funds as set out by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and pertinent authoritative pronouncements from othel organizations. Significant accounting policies and procedures used for reporting and for the underlying aczounting records include recognition of revenues and expenses on the accrual basis of accounting. 
Management of the Dist2"ict is responsible for establishing and maintaining ar~ internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District a~6. protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the ipreparation of financial statements in conformity with ge~Lerally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure i.~ designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these object~ve~ are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (i) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuatiolt of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 
B~DGETARY CONTROL 
The Board of Commissiorers adopts an annual operating budget which establiEhe~ budgetary appropriations fo:~ the operations of the District. Operating expenditur(~~ are legally restricted to annual budgetary appropriations at the division level Transfers of funds between departments, programs or functions or increases ~*: budgeted expenditure:s require the approval of the Board of Commissioners. Capita] project budgets are established and maintained, as a management tool, on a project- length basis, subject to ar~ual review and continuing authorization. 
The District's employee contributions and the District's contributions to the employee's pension fund are paid into the State of Louisiana general pension ~ur, d and are administered by the state. 
As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 
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granted major District cation. Citgo activated ~ubzone effective April users, 87A to Conoco, Inc. its subzone effective April i, 1996. 

nissioners as of December 31, 1996 are as follows Jr. , President Larry R. DeRouen, Vice President Ozie Rideaux, Treasu)zer James C. Watts, Secretary Donald R. Tousand, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer George E. Williams Russell T. Tritoco, Sr. 
Administrative chancres effective January Executive Director Ulysses J. dE St. Germain i, 1996 include the retirement Jr. and the promotion of Glenwood Wiseman to the position of Executive Director. Mr. Nathan Sukiennik was hired Director of Sales and Marketing. 
REPORTING ENTITY 

of W. as 

The Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, created by the Louisiana Legislature in 1924 and incorporated in 1926, is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. It is gove~aed by a Board of seven commissioners appointed with the advice and consent of the Senate. The District is a component unit of the State of Louisiana, the primary government ~]ich is financially accountable for the District. Financia] accountability is defined as appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's board, and either a) the ability to impose will by the primary government, or b) the possibility that the component unit will provide a financial benefit to or impose ~ financial burden on the primary government. This report includes all operations and activities of the District and includes no other agencies. 
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Exhibit i 

ASSETS 

LAKE CHARLE~ HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT COMPAWATIVE BALANCE SHEETS PROPRIETARY FUND December 31, ].996 and 1995 

CURRENT ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 3) Investments (Notes i and 3) Receivables: Trade (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $-0- for 1996 and $213.815 for 1995) Intergovernmental (Note 5) Property taxes receivable (Notes 4) Interest Inventory (Note I) Prepaid expenses (Note I) Total current assets RESTRICTED ASSETS Cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 3) Investments (Notes 1 and 3) Interest receivable Total restricted asse;s NONCURRENT ASSETS: Investments (Notes 3. and 3) Investments designated for scholarship endowment (Note 3) Total noncurrent assess FIXED ASSETS Property, plant and equipment (Notes 1 and 6) Less accumulated depreciation Net property, plant a~d equipment Investment in direct financing lease (Note 7) Fixed assets-net OTHER ASSETS Unamortized expense Prepaid advertising Other Total other Total assets 
(Note 9 (Note I assets 

Enternrise Fund 1996 1995 
$ 16,696,229 $ 9,984,085 28,337,304 19,351,879 
2,239,762 549,870 1,257,900 1,094,761 227,824 449.g0g 50.853.559 
4,951,247 6,024,553 107.687 OR3.4A 

1,338,225 1,238,644 1,326,378 138,108 544.425 33.92].744 
9,372,825 6,011,442 107.687 5.49] . g54 

42,266,144 53,361,982 300.000 300.000 ,. 42.566.~44 
135,220,450 63.406.414 71,814,036 2.000.000 73.814.036 70,728,2~5 
368,229 280,630 24 l~e 385,764 322,205 63.~33 672,~7~ 769.282 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Major structural repairs to existing berths I, 2 and 3 began in 1996 at an estimated cost of $7 million. 
Construction was completed on new ramps at the ends of sheds No. 3 and 4 to allow for full accessibility by cranes and equipment from one end of City Docks to the other without encountering the current difficulties of clearance and traffic on City Docks streets. 
All the capital improvements at the Port will provide us with the facilities necessary to handle both revenue producing and labor-intensive shipments. 
ECONOMIC CONDITION AND COPRKJNITY PA/~TICIPATION The long-term outlook: for th~ local economy is generally positive. Several of the petrochemical industries have recently completed major expansion projects in excess of $i billion dollars. Conoco-Pennzoil formed a joint venture expansion totaling about $750 million. C:.tgo, Inc. a~ounced an expansion of $250 million. Construction on these projects continued through 1996. 
Several hotels and restauraat chains have announced or begun construction oll local facilities. 
Community events in which the District participated during 1996 included Contraband Days Festival, Martin L. King Day, and the International Rice Festival. The District continued to conduct tours and presentations for area schools and civic organizations. 
DRY BULK CARGO TERMI~{ALS The District o~ls four dry bulk terminals specializing in commodities such as petroleum coke, woodchips, barite, ruti]e, grains, and caustic soda. These terminals are ec~ipped with loading and unloading facilities which ~nclude shiploaders, ship unloaders, rail car roll-overs, truck and rail hoppers, p~ts and chutes, conveyor systems, scale~, silos, and open air storage pads. 
The District either leases the dry bulk facilities to customers or has long-term operating agreements with the i~~dividual industrial users. 
The District has completed its deferred maintenance program and is now focusing on preventative maintenance and infrastructure upgrade and expansion. 
Funding for the projects co, es from current operating income, investment income and some state matching funds. 
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I~A/<E C~ARLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT COMPAJ%ATIVE STATEMF~TS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN EQUITY PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 (Continued) 
Increase in retained earnings Retained earnings-beginning of year Retained earnings-end of year 

Exhibit 2 

Ente~-or~ ~e Fnnd 996 199 
5,556,087 131,880,379 3~7.4~6.466 

7,384,348 124 . 496 . 03] 331 . 880 . -~'79 
Contributed caplta]-beginning of year (Note 16) 14,273,862 15,309,552 Add capital grants Less adjustment of grants receivable Less depreciation Contributed capltal-end of year Equity-end of year 

604,918 (78,920 (959.406) (95(i~.[~ ]3.919.~74 14.273.862 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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NOTE 

[ARLES HARBOR ~ TERMINAL DISTRICT TION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT December 31, 1996 (Unaudited) 

trict trict trict 
trict trict trict 

Table 8 

Percentage Amount Net Debt Applicable to Applicable to _Outstandina District Di$~zI/AL__ 
$ 3,235,938 3,042,368 27,826,091 50,000 33,138,702 2,135,000 2.6R0.000 

100% 8O% 100% 100% 10% 10% 1% 

$ 3,235,938 2,433,894 27,826,091 50.000 3,313,870 213,500 
$ 37,1Q~9933 

Provided by Calcas:.eu Parish School Board, City of Lake Charles, and City of Westlake. 
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Estimated Assessed Actual __ Value __Y-~/19_____ 42,740 41,986 41,570 40,913 41,435 40,014 39,754 40,054 40,860 39,463 

$ 284,933 279,900 277,133 272,753 276,232 266,760 265,027 267,027 272,400 263,087 

Estimated Assessed Actual Value__ Va~D@ $ 435,106 439,953 450,199 466,921 501,424 494,112 503,184 546,773 549,960 622,598 
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$ 3,143 039 3,162 512 3,199 005 3,268 194 3,410,822 3,370,328 3,428820 3,637 iii 3,701 886 4,352 589 

Ratio of Total Assessed to Total Estimated Actual Value 

Tabl e 5 



2. IFinancial Section, including the District's general purpose financial statements and accompanying independent auditor's report on the financial statements. The notes accompanying the financial statements contained in this section provide additional supporting data, explanations and disclosures. 3. .Statistical Section, including tables of ttnaudited data showing the recent financial history of the District, demographic and economic characteristics and trends, taxation and debt service as well as other information. 
Certain demographic informa!:ion and miscellaneous statistics included in this annual report do not come from ':he District's financial records but are presented for the reader's information. 
The Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District operates a deep water port on the Calcasieu River Pass to the Gulf of Mexico and embraces all areas served by rail lines, highways, and waterways that converge on Lake Charles, Louisiana. 
The following information is intended to present an overview of the operations and accomplishments of the Lake Charles }~arbor and Terminal District, significant activities and future plans and other information to enable the reader to nnderstand the nature of the entity and its operations. 

HIGHLIGHTS 1996 Cash and investments increased approximately .2 percent over 1995 from $98,382,213 to $98,575,477 in 1996. Cash and investments are expected to remain constant during 1997 as the District continues to expend its positive cash flow from operations and nonoperating income on infrastructure development. Retained earnings increased approximately 4.2 percent from $131,880,379 in 1995 to $137,436,466 in 1996. Retained earnings growth is expected to continue at its current rate. Total operating revenues increased 7.5 percent, from $13,277,524 in 1995 to $14,274,500 in 1996. Vessel cargo services revenues increased 3.8 percent, from $ii,857,442 in 1995 to $12,309,105 ~n 1996. Total cargo tonnage decreased 5.7 percent from 5,718,851 in 1995 to 5,392,287 in 1996. 



 

April 25, 1997 
Board of Commissioners Citizens of the District Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Lake Chazles, Louisiana 

O The comprehensive annual financial report of the Lak~ Charles ~arbor and Terminal District (the District), Lak~ Charles, Louisiana, a component unit of the State of Louisiana for the ~{ear ended December 31, 1996 is submitted herewith This report was prepared under the direction of the Executiw Director by staffs of the administration and finance, and sale~ Lake Charles', andmarketing divisions. The Executive Director is responsib1~ for the completeness, fairness, and accuracy of the Harbor presentation, including all disclosures. & Yermina! District We believe the data are presented accurately in al material respects and that the presentation is designed t< Post Office Box 3753 fairly set forth the financial position and results o~ Lake Charles, L8 70602 operatior.s of the I)~strict as measured by its financia Phone 318-439-3661 activity. We believe that all disclosures necessary to enab]~ the reader to gain understanding of the District's financia Facsimile 318-493-3523 affairs have been included. 
This report was prepared in accordance with generall3 accepted accounting principles and standards of financial reportinc as established by the Governmental Accountinc Standard~ Board using guidelines as recommended by th~ Governmer~t Finance Officers Association of the United State~ and Cana6 a. 
The report consists of three sections: 
i. lltroductory Section, including this letter o transmittal., the Executive Director's message, th~ C~rtificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial R~porting, the District's organizational chart, and list of principal officers, 



 

The Lake Charles Harbor & Terminal District continues to be the twelfth ranked port. in the United States by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. One of the District's primary marketing goals is to maintain a diversified cargo base in order to protect its enormous economic benefit to the community. Cash flow and financial reserves remain strong and will support the Capita] Projects program to accomr~odate growing cargo demands. 
In 1997, the Board and Staff will continue to dedicate the Port's resources to building a solid foundation through cargo diversification and capital improvements to enhance its economic contributions to the community. 

Gle~wood W. Wiseman 



Lake Charle,.~ Harbor & Terminal District Post Office Box 3753 Lake Chorles, Ln 70602 Phone 318-439-3661 Facsimile 318-493-3523 
Glenwood W. Wiseman Ex~cutlve D~rector 

April 25, 1997 
Board of Commissioners Citizens of the District Lake Chazles Harbor & Terminal District Lake Chazles, Louisiana 
In ai~ effort to recapture the positive economic impact of labor-intensive cargo tonnage lost to out-of-state facilities, the Lake Charles Harbor & Terminal District and its Board of Commissic,ners envisioned the need for a state-of-the-art bagging and handling facility coupled with a railcar handling network. After detailed analysis, the Board of Commissioner~; h&s approved an expenditure of about $50 million to accomplish this objective. 
Leadership and guidance by our Board of Commissioners, p]u~ District users, ~;tevedoring companies, ILA members and ~ dedicatec work force provides the foundation necessary to generate this economic impact. 
The District's $104 million Capital Projects progra~l continued on its construction timetable to provide cargo facilities to place the District in the physical position to compete Eor cargo, ships and jobs into the 21st century by offering shippers state-of-the-art facilities. Majol components of the Capital Projects program include: (i) a new semi-automatic bagging and handling facility; (2) a new free span traLsit warehouse and ship berth to provide over one-half mile of continuous ship berthing space and 425,000 square feet of floor space to receive i00,000 short tons of general cargo; {3} the ~xpansion of the public grain elevator to accommodate 25,000 tons; (4) the installation of a new ship berth oll Contraband Bayou at City Docks; (5) the installation of a new ship loader and ship berth at Bulk Terminal No. 1 to improw~ efficiency of the terminal operation and reduce ship channel congestion; and (6) additional infrastructural improvements t o existing facilities. 
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GEneRAL CARGO DOCKS 
The District manages diverse marine terminal facilities accommodating a w~de range of cargo needs. Facilities include 935,835 square feet of cargo sheds, 37 miles of railroad tracks, docks, wharves, warehouses and sophisticated bu]k terminals spread over 3,600 acres. 
Principal cargoes moving through general cargo facilities include flour, bagged rice, milled and processed grains, forest products, and paper products. 
RAI[LROADS, HIGHWAYS AND AIRPORTS 
Mainline railroads serve the District providing direct access to markets throughout the United State~. 
The District has direct: access to Interstate Highways i0 and 210 and to U.S Highways 90, 171, and 165. 
The District is served by three area airports, Lake Charles Regional Airport Chennault Industrial Airpar~, and Southland Field. 
SECURITY 
Because of the nature o~ cargoes handled by the District, the District maintai,~; a strong security force. ~arbor Police continuously man the entrance of its Clty Docks and patrol the area at all times. Harbor Police also monitor all vehicular traffic coming onto the prel~ises and provide surveillance throughout the District. 
FOREIGN T]h%.DE ZONE 
In 1934, the U..C~. Congress passed the Foreign Trade Zone Act "to expedite and encourage foreign colRnerce". The District has nine sites within the Foreign Trade Zone No. 87. Two of these sites are undeveloped land with rail and state highway access located alon_c[ the D~strict owned Industrial Canal Railway. Five sites are within the general cargo area of the District and these locations provide access to city, state and federal road and highway systems. Rail access is also available and deep water is proximate to the above ].oeations. Two other sites have been added to the zone since the Foreign Trade Zone was awarded the original grant on July 27, 1983 . 
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~OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 2. Legal Compliance - Budget The Executive Director prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the Board of Commissioners no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal ye~Lr. The budget is prepared by function and activity, and includes information on the past year, current year estimates an6 requested appropriations for the next year. 
A summary of the proposed budget is published, a public hearing is held, and the budget is adopted through passage of a resolution prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is adopted. 
All changes in tile budget must be approved by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Commissioners. 
Expenditures may not legally exceed budget appropriations at the divisior level. During i~96 and 1995, several supplementary appropriations wer~ necessary. 

Note 3. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments In accordance wi~h a fiscal agency agreement which is approved by tb~ Board of Commissioners, the District maintains demand and time deposit~ through all administrator bank at participating local depository bank~ which are members of the Federal Reserve System. 
For reporting pu:~poses, cash and cash equivalents include cash, deman~] deposlts, U.S. Government Agencies securities, and repurchase agreemeiit~ Investments of the District include certificates of deposit, U.S. Trea~:u~ securities and U.S. Government Agencies securities, each having a~ original maturit> in excess of three months from the date acquired. 
The District's del~osits as of the by FDIC insurance or by pled(jed banks in the District's name. balance sheet dates are entirely covered collateral held by the District's agent Under state law these deposits must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plu~ the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. 
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Post-retirement benefizs 
By action of the Board of Commissioners, in addition to the pension benefits described in Note 13, the District provides postretirement health care insurance benefits for retired employees. Effective with the October, 1996 premium, the District began paying the retirees' and retirees' dependents' premiums in full. 
During 1996, 14 retired employees were receiving benefits under this plan. During 1995, 12 retired employees participated. These postretirement benefits are financed on a "pay-as-you-go basis" and the District recognizes 'Dhe cost by expensing the annual insurance premiums. Total net cost to th~ District amounted to $46,924 for 1996 and $24,860 for 1995. The participants' share of the costs totaled $7,522 for 1996 and $10,654 for 199~. 
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~OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The District's3 payroll for employees covered by the System for the year ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively, was $2,840,4]8 and $2,760,939; the District's total payroll was $3,806,924 for ]996 and $3,720,902 for 1995. 
Contribution requirements Covered employees were required by Louisiana state statute to contribute 7.~ percent of their salary to the plan. The District wa~ required by the same statute to contribute 12 percent of eligible salaries. The contribution requirement for the year ended Decembe~ 31, 195)6 was !;549,130 (19.5% of current year covered payroll January i through June 30 and 19.9% from July 1 through December 31, 1996), which consisted of $336,099 (12% of current year covered payroll January 1 through June 30 and 12.4% from July 1 through December 3~, 1996) from the District and $213,031 (7.5% of current year covered payroll) from employees. The contribution requirement for the yeal ended Decembe:~ 31, 1995 was $536,982 (19.4% of current year covered payroll January 1 through June 30 and 19.5% from July 1 througl, December 31, 1995), which consisted of $329,912 (11.9% of current yea~ covered payroll from January 1 through June 30 and 12% from July ] through December 31, 195)5) from the District and $207,070 (7.5% ~)f current year covered payroll) from employees. 
Funding status ~nd progress The "Pension Benefit Obligation" (PBO) is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is intended to help users assess the funding status of the plan on a going-concern basis, assess progress made ii~ accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among employers. The measure is called the "actuarial present value of credited projected benefits" and is independent of the f~%ding method used to determine contributions to the plan. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Following is a summary, of port facilities revenue bonds outstanding at December 31, 1996 : Bonds issued for: Rey~lolds Metal Co.pany Project, Series 1983 $ 9,200,000 Conoco, Inc. Project, Series 1984 20,900,000 Citgo Petroleum Cerp. Project, Series 1984 11,800,000 Conoco, Inc. Project, Series 1987 3,400,000 Re,folds Metals Cempany Project, Series 1990 14,800,000 Occidental Petroleum Corporation Project, Series 1992 7,000,000 Truckline I~G Company Project, Series 1992 328,000,000 

Note 13. Retirement Benefits Defined benefit pensio:n plan Plan description The District contributes to the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System. The LASERS was established on July i, 1947, and is the administrator of a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The system was established and provided for within Title Ii, subtitl~ ii, Chapter 1 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS). Benefit p2'ovisions are authorized within LRS 11:441-501. 
All District full-time eK~loyees, membership to LASERS. Benefits vest as defined, are e2igible for after ten years of participation. 
A member is eligible to retire after I0 years of service at age 60, 25 years at age 55, or after 30 years at any age. The system does provide fox" deferxed benefits for vested members who terminate before being eligible for retirement. Once the member reaches the appropriate age for retirement, benefits become payable at a rate of 2.5% of the highest 3 consecutive years of creditable service. Once an employee has accumulated I0 years of service, disability benefits apply based on the! regular benefit formula without age restrictions. 
Act 14 of the 1990 Louisiana Legislature provided for a new retireme~: option designated as the Deferred RetirsmentOption Plan (DROP). This option permits LASERS members to continue working at their state job~ for up to three y~ars while in a retired status. DROP allows these retirees to accum'llate retirement benefits in a special account for later distribution. 
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~rOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
"Depreciation Reserve Fund" - The District has deposited $2,500,000 Depreciation ;[eserve Fund requirement into this account. Moneys ilJ this account shall be transferred to the Project Fund to the extent of any insufficiency in the moneys on deposit in the Project ~hlnd for the purpose of comgleting the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of the Project. After the completion date, moneys on deposit in the Depreciation Reserve Fund shall be used for the purpose of paying the costs of major repairs and replacements to the system, the costs of which are such that they should be spread over a number of years rather than charged as part of operating andmaintenance expense~: in any single year. Moneys from the Depreciation Reserve Fund shall also be used to fund insufficiencies in the Principal Account and/o~ the Interest Azcount on any date on which principal of and/or interest on the Bonds is due and payable. 
"Rebate Fund" - This fund shall be for the sole benefit of the United States of America and shall not be subject to the claim of any othe~ person, including without limitation the bondholders and the bank. The Rebate ~nd iE established for the purpose of complying with Sectioll 148 of the Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated pursuant thereto. 
"Special Sinking Fund Deposit" By action of the Board o~ Commissioners of the District, the District deposited $1,250,000 into this account to be used for satisfying principal payment in the yeal 2000. 

Note 12. Port Facilities REvenue Bonds The District issues port facilities revenue bonds to finance construct ion of industrial fac:.lities within the District which it leases or sell~ on installment contracts to the industrial users. Such facilities and the related receipts from lease rentals and contract payments are pledged fo~ pa~nent of the bonds. These bonds are not included in the financia] statements nor in the preceding schedules in Note ii pertaining to long te~n debt. The bonds and the interest coupons appertaining thereto do not constitute an indebtedness of the issuer within the meaning of any state constitutional or statutory limitation and shall never constitute nor Hiw! rise to a pecuniarz liability of the issuer or a charge against its general credit or taxing powers. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The District, on February 16, 1994, issued $25,000,000 Port Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1994. Proceeds from such bonds are dedicated to certain additions, extensions and ~mprovements to the District facilities by construction of an extension to a transit shed, and construction of improvements to the bulk loading terminal of the District located on the Calcasieu ship channel of the Cslcasieu River. The payment of principal and interest on the bonds is secured by a dedication and pledge of the fees, rates and other charges and other moneys derived from the operation of the public port. The bonds are subject to scheduled mandatory sinkin9 fund redemption on January I, 2000 and on each January 1 thereafter to and including January i, 2019 each in the amount of $1,250,000 plus interest. The interest rate mode for the bonds is a weekly "variable rate" and the rate fox- the initial ~eekly period was set at 2.65% per annum. Interest is payable on each March i, June 1, September I, and December 1 of each year. 
The Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District has committed itself to certain covenants as dcscribed in the Trust Indenture and Letter of Credit. The following trust f~ids were established pursuant to the issuance of the bonds. 
"Project Pund" - The balance of the proceeds of the issuance and sale of the Bonds were ,~eposited into this account and a "Cost of Issuance Account". The Issuer shalldesignate the part to be deposited into the Cost of Issuance Account. Amounts deposited in the Project Fund shall be applied to the construction, acquisition, installation and equipping of the Project. 
"Bond Fund" consishing of an Interest Account, a Principal Account and a Letter of Credit Account - Moneys on deposit in the Interest Account shall be applied Do pay interest on the Bonds when due. Moneys on deposit in the Principal Acco~%t shall be applied to pay principal of the Bonds when due. The Trustee shall deposit all moneys drawn under the Letter of Credit to pay prineipal of and interest on the Bonds directly in the Letter of Credit Account. Such moneys shall be applied solely to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds in respect of which they were so drawn. 
"Debt Service Reserve Fund" - The District has deposited $2,500,000 Debt Service Reserve Fund requirement into this account to be used in accordance with th~ Trust Indenture for the payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Bonds payable at D~cember 31, 3.996 and 1995 are comprised of the following individual issues: 
Rev_9!nue Bon~: $25,000,000 1994 Port IT~)rovement Revenue Bonds, interest due in quarterly installments beginning March i, 1994 through January l, 2019; interest initially set at 2.65 percent ~ariable rate adjusted weekly 

1996 1995 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31 1996 are as follo~s: year ~iD~ina December 31~. 1997 1998 1999 2000 2003 Aggregate thereafter 

Principal Interes_t_ $ 
1,250,000 1,250,000 22,500,000 

* Amount not calculated. Variable interest rate set by Bankers T1ust of New York based on market rates of AA tax exempt bond rates, adjusted weekly. At I)ecember 31, 1996, the rate was 4.1%; for the week ending February 26, 1997, the rate was 3.30%. 
There are a numbe:: of limitations and restrictions contained in the bond indentures. The District is in compliance with all significant limitatioi~; and restrictions. 
In addition to the pledge of specific revenues, all excess revenues of the District are pledged as additional security for certificates of indebtedness outstanding. A special reserve of $I,000,000 is also pledged and set aside as additional security for certificates of indebte~Less outstanding. 

45 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 9. Unamortized Expense The District incurs ce train expenses in connection with the issuance of certificates of indebtedness and revenue bonds. These expenses are being amortized over fifteen and twenty-five years, which are the terms of the bonds. Details of the balances are as follows: 

Total expense Less amount amortized Unamortized at DeceTlber 31 Amount shown in cur~ent assets (prepaid e~)enses)-to be amDrtized in one year Amotmt shown in other assets Total 
Note i0. Compensated Absences Compensated absences are included in and 1995. The District's liabilities as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 are 

1996 1995 $ 436,407 50.643 $ 668,465 265.166 
$ 17,535 368,229 $ ]7,535 385.764 

personal services expenses for 1996 for accumulated compensated absences as follows: 
Current liabilities-estimated to be paid within one year Long-term liabilities Total 

Note ii. Long-TeI~ Debt 

1996 1995 $ 34,889 313.999 $ 31,902 ~7.115 

A summary of changes in long-term debt for the years ended December 31 1996 and 1995 is as follows: Beginning Ending Balance --- Issues Maturities ~lance Revenue bonds $25.000,000 ~_ $ ~2_5~00.000 
Reve.nue bonds ~ 2~,495.000 ~ ~ 495,000 $ 2___55, 000, 000 
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qOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The District had sold certificates of indebtedness in the amount of $5,775,000 to pro'tide funds which were used to construct the facilities leased to Crowley Maritime. In accordance with the agreement, the District sold the facilities to Crowley Maritime and financed the acquisition of the construction with the issuance of the certificates of indebtedness ~licb were paid in full during 1995. 
During 1996, Crowley Maritime entered into a new lease agreement with monthly rent payments of $9,367 through September 30, 2000. Two five year renewal options a)~e a part of this lease agreement. The facilities w~]l revert to the District when Crowley Maritime vacates the property. 

Note 8. Operatin9 Leases Other leases which the District has entered into as lessor are classified as operating leases. These leases are substantially all for land owned by the District. Minimum future rentals on operating leases having initial or remaining noncancellable lease terms in excess of one year are a~ follows: 3997 1998 1999 2000 2001 After 2(,01 
$ 835,570 818,311 723,389 594,609 274,465 2.754.431 

Of the above, the amount of $1,193,403 was paid of the lease by the lessee, and is included December 31, 199(. The amol~t of $1,259,085 revenues at Deceraber 31, 1995. 

43 

in full at the inceptio~ in deferred revenues at is included in defe~red 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Land Buildings and operating facilities Equipment, furniture and fixtures Construction in progress Less accumulated depreciation Total 

Beginning of Y-~I[- -- Additions Reductions 
83.621,362 11,219.712 18,248,820 122,437,544 57.1/~, 8~i 

$ 
76,179 (8,005 $,~62.OSl 17,957,942 3,267.835 [11.219.712) [Ii,227,717) 7,7~7 

End of Year $ 7,283,653 94.841.094 18,316,994 8.726.028 129,167,769 60,398.9~ 
Depreciation expense was $3,540,375 for the year ended December 31, 1996 and $3,267,835 for 1995. 
Prior to 1980 detailed fixed asset records were not maintained; rather, amounts expended for fixed assets were charged to expenditures in the year incurred. In 1980 the District changed its method of accounting for fixed assets to that required by generally accepted accounting principles. It was not possible to establish original costs for many assets owned. Where original costs could not be determined, it was necessary to estimate the original costs of such ~ssets. The total of such estimated costs aggregated approximately $8,600,000. 

Note 7. Investment in Direct Financing Lease The Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District has entered into a direct financing lease with Crowley Maritime Corporation for a minimum term of 15 years. The amounts shown as investment in direct financing lease as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 were composed of the following: 
Total minimum lease payments receivable Estimated unguaranteed residual value of leased properties Total Less unearned incom~ Net investment in direct financing lease 
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1996 1995 
2.000,000 2,000,000 1.959.48~ 1,959,485 



NOTES TO FINANCIAJJ STATEMENTS 
At Dece~er 31, 1996 and 1995, cash equivalents and investments were restricted as shown below: 
Additiona] security for certificates of indebtedness outstsnding $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 Trust funds pursuant I;o the issuance of the 1995 Port Improvement Revenue Bonds: Project Fund Debt Service Reserve Fund Depreciation Reserve Fund Tota] 

4,216,197 2,879,812 2.879.791 8,940,634 2,721,835 2.721.799 
The trust funds are morn fully explained in Note 11 During 1994, the District established a $300,000 scholarship endowment fund, the Lake Charles Maritirle Enhancement Scholarship Fund. The earnings from the fund are dedicated to produce sufficient income to fund one scholarship awarded each year for the next three years. The District requires ~hat securities underlying repurchase agreements, consisting of U.S. government securities, must have a market value of at least 102 percent of th~ repurchase agreement. 

Note 4. Property Taxes The Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District is authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute Number 24:209 to levy annually, whennecessary, a property tax not to exceed 2.92 ~nills on the property subject to taxation situated within the District. All funds derived from this tax may be used for any lawful expenses or purposes by the Board. The 1996 assessed millage is 2.76 mills and the 1995 assessed millage is 2.92 mills. These funds have been dedicated and obligated first to retirement of certificates of indebtedness issued by the District. Any excess funds may be used for any lawful purpose. Property taxes are levied on behalf of the District each November ]5, the date the enforceable lien attaches, by the Tax Assessor for the Parish of Calcasieu. The levy is based on the assessed value listed as of June I. Assessed values are established by the Tax Assessor and are approved and certified by the State Tax Commission. The tax levy is approved and certified by the Louisi~ina Legislative Auditor. 
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from cu).~rent assets Accounts payable Contracts payable Accrued expenses (Notes i and I0) Accrued interest payable Deferred revenues (Note 15) Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 

Exhibit 1 

1995 l ~9~_____ 
458,312 15,431 268,069 80,694 65.6~ 888.18@ 1.296.153 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from restricted assets) Contracts payable . 304.457 $ 4~!~ 
LONG-TERM LII~ILITIES Long-term debt, less current maturities (Note Ii) Compensated absences, le~s current portion (Notes 1 and 10) Deferred revenues, less current portion (Note 15 Contingent liabilities (Eote 14) Total long-term liabilities Total liabilitie~ 
EQUITY Contributed capita]. (Not~ 16) Retained earnings (Note ]7): Reserved Unreserved Total retained e~.rnings Total equity Total liabilities and equity 

25 

25,000,000 25,000,000 313,999 287,115 1,127,721 1,193,403 26.441.72~ 2$,~O~i/J~ 27.634.36~ 28.41_~Q~ 
13.919.37% 14.~_~ 
10,779,029 126.657,~7 137.436.466 14,849,619 I17,Q$0~7~ 131,~/1~ 151.355.840 146.15~2~[~ 



The 1995 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
following chart presents bank balances as of December 31, 1996 and The deposits are listed in terms of risk involved. Category I represents those deposits insured (inclusive of FDIC) or collateralized with securities held k~ the District or its agent in the District's name. Category 2 represents deposits collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the District's nalne. Category 3 represents deposits uncollateralized including any securities held for the entity but not in the District's name. 
December 31, IW6 Cash and demand dep(~sits Money market deposits 
December- 31, 1995 Cash arxJ demand de;x)sits Money .~rket deposits 

Rank Ralances 1 ---- $ 207,053 $ 5.135.012 
Total Bank Balances $ 207,053 5.135.012 

Carrying A~ount $ 1,775,265 5.135.012 
$ 3.068,644 $ - $ - $ 3,0~,644 $ 2,876,033 9.494.413 9.494.4T5 9,480.876 

Following are investments and repurchase agreements of the District at year end categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the District. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered, or for which the securlties are held by the District or its agent in the name of the District. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the financial institution's trust department or agent in the name of the District. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the name of the District. 
December 31. 1996 U.S. Treasury mecuritiEs U.S. C~vernment AgenciEs securities Total 

Carrying . Amount Market Valu~ $ 40,133,047 $ $ $ 40,133,047 $ 40,307,03] 51 5A~J~3 51.532,153 51.311.9~ 91.6~0 $ ~ $ 91.665.200 ~ 91.618.96~ 
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Exhibit 2 LAKE CHARLE~3 HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS O~F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN EQUITY PI~OPRIETARY FUND TYPE Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Operating revenues: Vessel and cargo services Rental of equipment and facilities (Note 8) Other Total operatin!~ revenues Operating expenses: Personnel services Contractual services Supplies, maintenance and ope:fation of facilities Heat, light and power Depreciation and amortization Total operating expenses Operating (loss Nonoperating revenues (expenses~: Property taxes (net of tax assessor's settlement and pension fund) Intergovernmental revenue Direct financing lease Interest income Interest expense and f~scal c~arges Other Net nonoperating revenues Net income 

~ntpT-nv~ me F11nd IggS 
12,309,105 1,693,942 271.453 ~.274.50~ 
4,655,972 2,870,005 4,668,803 445,332 ~.540.375 ~6:180.48~ 

1995 
$ 11,857,442 1,268,743 151.33~ 13,277.524 
4,657,268 2,289,773 3,400,714 453,304 3.267.8~ ~4,068.8~A (~.905.987) (791.3"~ 

1,252,543 88,215 5,594,689 (293,426) (139.35~) $,502,668 
1,245,660 822,933 24,02] 5,483,187 (356,597 (~54 7. 218. 9~ 4,596,681 6,427,578 

Add depreciation on fixed assets acquired with federal and state grants 959.40~ 956 77~ Increase in retained earnings 
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5,556,087 7,384,348 
(continued on next page 



NOTES TO FINANCI~, STATEMENTS 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives: Bui]dings and marine construction Machinery and equipment Furniture and fixtures 
K. Compensated Absenees 

15 to 40 years 3 to 15 years 3 to I0 years 
E~loyees of the District earn annual leave and sick leave for each hour of rec[ular d~ty, including time the employee is on paid leave or observing a paid holiday, based on the equivalent of years of full- time state service at varyi~ rates. Employees may carry any unused accumulated annual and sick leave forward to succeeding years. As a result, there is so limit on the amount of such leave an individual may accumulate through the years of his employment. Upon his retirement or resignation, he must be paid at his current rate of pay, for all unused anrLual leave in an amount not to exceed 300 hours. An en~loyee cannot be paid for any unused sick leave upon separation. Effective July 12, 1989, employees who are required to perform overtime duty may, at the option of the District, be credited with compensatory leave for the hours they have been requSred to work. Upon separation from the District such employees will be paid for accumulated compe;nsatory leave. 
L. Fund Equity Contributed capital is recorded for capital retained earningt9 represent those portions legally segregate~ for a specific future use. 
M. Bond Issuance Costs 

grants~ Reserves of of retained earnings 
Bond issuance costs are recorded as deferred charges and are amortized over the term of the bonds using a method which approximates the effective interest method. 
N. Cash Flows Statement All short-term irvestments that are highly liquid are considered to be cash equivalents. Cash c~quivalents are readily convertible to ~own amounts of cash, and at the date of purchase, they have a ~turity date no longer than three months. 

36 



~OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Investments ace stated at cost or amortized cost, which approximates market. Discounts and premiums on the purchase of investments are amortized over the life of the investment remaining from the date of purchase to the date of maturity. 
F. Property Taxes Property tax~s levied in any one year are recognized as revenues of that year. 
G. Inventories Inventories cDnsist of parts and supplies and are valued at the lowe~ of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. 
H. Prepaid Expenses Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the current ~eriod are recorded as prepaid expenses. 
I. Restricted AEsets Certain resources are set aside for repayment of revenue bonds and general obl Lgation bonds and for additions, extensions and improvements to District facilities. These resources are classified as restricte6 assets on the balance sheet because their use is limJ ted by applicable covenants. 
J. Fixed Assets Property constructed or acquired by purchase is stated at cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available Net interest costs are capitalized on major construction projec:t~ during the construction period. During the year ended December 3J, 1996, total ~nterest cost incurred was $878,512 of which $571,533 wa!~ capitalized. During the year ended December 31, 1995, $423,518 wal~ capitalized. Infrastructure assets are capitalized. 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of t~e asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicab3e. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounti~Lg principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions 5hat affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the finan~!ial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses duriDg the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
Certain reclassifications have been made . to the 1995 financial statements to be in conformity with the 1996 method of presentation. 
D. Budgets Budgetary practi~"es differ from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) Perspective differences result from the structure of financial infoITnation for budgetary purposes. Certain expenses for major repairs ard maintenance and for contractual services are budgeted to be pa:.d from retained earnings rather than current year's operation and c(~rtain uncollectible revenue expense/recovery is classified as nonDperating rather than operating income (expense). 
Budget amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the Board of Commissioners. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each year. Encumbrance accounting is not used. 
E. Cash, Cash Equivalents and ~nvestments Cash and cash e~livalents include Government Agencies securities and amounts in demand deposits, U.S repurchase agreements. 
Louislana state statutes, as stipulated in R.S. 39:1271, authorize the District to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates, or time certificates of deposit of state banks organiz~l under the 3aws of Louisiana and national banks having the principal office in the Sta~e of Louisiana. The state statutes also authorize the District to i'ivest in any other federally insured investment, or in mutual or trust fund institutions, which are registered with the SecuritieE~ and Exzhange Commission tulder the Security Act of ]933 and the Investment Azt of 1940, and which have underlying investments consisting solel~ of and limited to securities of the United States government or its agencies. Investing is performed in accordance with investment policies complying with State Statutes and those adopted by the Board of Commissioners. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
B. Fund Accountillg The Lake Char[.es Harbor and Terminal District uses a proprietary fund to report on its financial position and results of operations. Proprietary ftmds are used to account for activities simi]ar to those fottnd in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities provided to outside parties are accounted for by an enterprise fund type of the proprietary fund. The District is azcounted for as an enterprise fund. 
C. Basis of Accounting The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund i~ determined by its measurement focus. All proprietary funds arc. accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. ~'und equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capita] and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements plesent increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. 
The District's financial statements are presented on the accrual bBsi~ of accountin9. Revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. 
The Governmental Accour~ting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Nuclei 20 (effective: for financial statements for periods beginning afte~ December 15, 1993) provides guidance on accounting and financia~ reporting for proprietary fund types and allows proprietary fund type~: to chose one Df two options in applying pronouncements issued by the Financial Accottnting Standards Board {FASB) after November 30, 1989. The Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District has elected to use the first option for reporting its activities. This approach applies a~] GASB prono~icements and FASB Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARBs) issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronotmcements confliet with or contradict GASB pronouncement~. Changes to FASB statements and interpretations, APB opinions and 2~Bs issued after November 30, 1989, would not apply unless adopted by GASB. 
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LAKE CHARLEB HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT NOTES TO FINANCIA/~ STATEMENTS December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Note i. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies The Lake Charles Harbor and Tezlninal District operates a deep water port on the Calcasieu Rivez Pass to the Gulf of Mexico and embraces all areas served by rail lines, highways, and waterways that converge on Lake Charles, Louisiana. 

The financial statements of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District (District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental ACCOUnt~Lg Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard- setting body for es:abllshing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District's more significant accounting policies are described below. 
A. Reporting Entity The Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana and was created by Acts of the Louisiana Legisl ~ture. It is governed by a Board of seve~] commissioners. C~.icasieu Parish Police Jury and Cameron Parish Police Jury each appoint one member to the Board of Commissioners, with the advice and consen': of the Senate. The Governor, with the advice and consent of the Senate, appoints five members to the Board of Commissioners from candidates selected by the state senators and representatives in the legislature representing the parish of Calcasieu and by the City Council of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana. 
The Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District is a component unit of the State of Louisiana, the primary government which is financially accountable for the District. Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's board, and either a) the ability to impose will by the primary government, or b) the possibility that the component ~nit will provide a financia~ benefit to or impose a financial burden on the primary government. 
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LAKE CHARLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT COMPId%ATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS PROPRIETARY FUND Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 (Continued) 
Exhibit 4 

Enternr~e Fund Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash E~~~valents 1996 1995 
Net increase in c,lsh and cash equivalents 2,290,566 8,740,057 

Cash and cash equivalents Beginning of year End of year 
Schedule of noncash investi'~g, capital, and financing activities: Increase in grants receivable Adjustments of grants receivable Book value of property demolished and equipment retired 

I~.356.910 i0,616~i~ 

549,870 $ 7~i, 920 138,103) (254 
The notes to the financial statementE~ are an integral part of this statement 
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Exhibit 4 LAKE CHARLE~3 HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT COMPARATIVE STATEM~:hrI'S OF CASH FLOWS PROPRIETarY FUND Years Ended December 31. 1996 and 1995 
~ntern~ise VunH Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1996 19~5 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVD[TIES Operating (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities: Dep:ceciation and amortization Changes in assets and liabilities: (Increase) decrease in cu.,:tomer receivables (Increase) in inventory (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses (Decrease) in deferred revenue Other Total adjustments Net cash provided by operating activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPlTS~ FIN~;CING ACTIVITIES Property taxes collected Operating subsidies received from other governments Tax receipts collected by other governments Net cash provided by noncapital financing activitles CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Property taxes collected Payments received on direct fl.nancing lease Capital grants collected Payments for capita], acguisit:.ons Principal repayments Xnterest and fiscal charges paid Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities CASH FI~gWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVllTIES Proceeds from sale and maturities of inve~;tments Receipts of interest Payments for investments Net cash provided by :.nvesting activities 

$ (1,905,987) $ (791,370 
3,540,375 3,267,835 901, (89, 537) 716) 54, (17, 758 215 173,284 (35,224 (38,395 (111,516 (1.250 2,571.245 665.258 
491,196 88,215 

207,946 (49,249 ~.428.851 2.637.481 
712,354 88,200 7~,7~ 579.411 1.535.285 

742,091 (40, 515) 55,048 (7,347,124) (287.211) 
532,280 543,259 144,570 (6,887,288 (495,000 (334.844 (6.877.711) (6.497.021 

164,030,990 5,287,022 (161.3~,404 7.923.608 
46,723,122 5,229,274 (40.888.082 11.064.314 Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,290,566 8,740,057 
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1995 Variance Favorable Budaet . .____~tual - (Unfavc~_~ $ II,244,002 1,361,147 76.89:~ .__12.682.041 
4,867,894 1,802,712 2,844,238 480,542 3.671.66!~ ___13.667.05ZL 

$ 11,857,442 1,268,743 ----- 151.33~ ___/~_.277.52~ 
4,657,26B 2,270,631 2,990,19D 453,304 ____~_.267.83~ __13~639.22~ 

$ 61.3,440 (92,404) 
210,626 (467,919 (145,952 27,238 

(985. OIQ) ____(361. 704) ~ ~ 3~_0_~ 
1,100,000 816,250 28,633 4,058,351 (321,169 
__5.682.06!~ ~4.697.05!~ __._~7~313.21~ i. 63_1~15_Q 

__(523.93~) 6,427,578 
7,384,348 __12.~.496.031 L~_.12u,%.880.37~ 
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Exhibit 3 LAKE CHARLE3 HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT COMParATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS BUDGET /d~D ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) - PROPRIETARy FUND (ENTERPRISE) Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Operating revenue: Vessel and cargo services Rental of equipment and facil:_ties Other Total operating revenue Operating expenses: Personnel services Contractual services Supplies, maintenance and ope):ation Heat, light and power Depreciation and amortization Total operating expenses Operating (loss Nonoperating revenue (expenses) Property taxes; Intergovernmental reve]lue Direct financing lease Interest income Interest expense and fiscal charges Uncollectible revenue (expense) recovery Other Net nonoperating revenue 

1996 Variance Favorable -- Budqet Actua~ (Unfavorable $ 12,478,469 1,317,687 191.688 13.987.844 
5,025,107 2,312,404 3,214,931 404,398 __ 3.573.357 __ 14.530.197 

$ 12,309,105 1,693,942 14.274.500 
4,655,972 2,779,728 3,083,704 445,332 34.505.333 

$ (169,364 376,255 79.765 286.65~ 
369,135 (467,324 131,227 (40,934 32.982 25.086 -- (542,353) (230,611) ~11,7~2 

i,i00,000 1,252,543 85,000 88,215 5,076,929 (317,301 
--- 5.944.628 

5,594,689 (293,426) (110,694) (139.353) 6 . ~93 . 974 

152,543 3,215 517,760 23,875 (110,694 (139.35~ ~47,~46 Net income (budget basis) ~_ 5,4Q2,275 6,161,363 $ 759.088 Adjustments : (Note 3.8) Adjust operating expenses for amounts budgeted to be paid from retained earnings (I. 564.682 Net income (GAAP basis Add depreciation on fixed assets acquired with federal and state grants Increase in retained earnings Retained earnings-beginnlng of ~/ear Retained earnings at: end of yea): 

4,596,681 
959.406 5,556,087 13].880.379 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
28 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Deferred compensation plan Certain employees of the District have elected to participate in the Louisiana Publi,z Employees Deferred Compensation Plan. The plan, available to all full time District employees, permits them to defer a portion of thei:~ salary until .termination of employment, retirement, total disability, death, or unforseeable emergency. All deferred compensation, r,roperty and rights purchased with such deferred compensation, an,~ income or earnings thereon shall constitute assets of the State of Louisiana and remain (until made available to a participant or beneficiary) the property of the State of Louisiana, subject to the c]aims of the general creditors of the State of Louisiana. No assets or l~abilities related to this plan are included in the financial statements of! the District and all amolmts held by the plan do not constitute an indebtedness of the District. 

Note 14. Contingent Liabili=ies and Commitments The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District purchases commercial insurance for the risks of losses to which it is exposed, including genera] liability, propertz and casualty, workers' compensation, employee health and accident, and environmental. Settlement claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. During ~996, engineering studies assessed the Distr~ct estimated maximum exposure to risks of loss resulting from natural disasters. Based Dn this assessment, the District property and casualty blanket coverage was reduced appropriately 30%. 
At Dece~)er 31, 1996, the District had committed approximately $3 million for the purchase of equipment, the expansion of facilities, and repairs and maintenance of exi~ting facilities. Such commitments at December 31, ~995 totaled approximately $79 thousand. 
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~IOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 1995 ~ Repurchase agreements $ 7,000,000 $ U.S. Treasury securities 46,665,994 U.S. Government AGencies securities _.~2~59,310 Total 

$ 
Carrying ~ount Market V~C $ 7,000,000 $ 7,013,057 46,665,994 47,317,188 32.359.310 32.640~L~ ___:~_!_,o25,3o~ $ - ~ ~ B~,025.304 s BG.97(,.4Z~ 

In order to accurately conpare the cash and investments shown on the comparative balance sheets (Exhibit i) with the carrying values of deposits and investments diEclosed in the schedules above, the following is provided: 
Carryin~i Note 3 Carrying Note 3 
value of bank deposits per value of investments per 
Total 

Per co~)arative balance sheets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments Cash equivaleats-restrJcted Investments-r~stricted Investments-szholarship endowment Total 

39 

~ecember 31. __ 
$ 6,9].0,277 $ 12,356,909 91.665,200 86 025 ~04 

1996 1995 
$ 16,696,229 70,603,448 4,951,247 6,024,553 300,000 

$ 9,984,085 72,713,863 9,372,825 6,011,442 300, O~ 



 

MEMBERS AMER/CAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN'I~ SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAIqPS 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CF-RTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Mr. Glenwood W. Wiseman, Executive Director Lake Charles Harbor and TezTninal District Lake Charles, LA 70601 

P.O. BOX ~(F/D LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIAN A 70602-ar/0 ~0 I(~P,B~ STREW" ~ONE (318) 4KK~- I(M~'~ PAX f318) 4K~Jo618 

C~ 
We have audited the: general purpose financial statements of the LakeC~harles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, a component uni~of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended Decentber 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. In connection with that audit, we present the following comments and suggestions for your consideration. 
I~ERNAL CONTROL - REVIEW AND DOCUMENTATION REVENUE RECORDING During 1996 District ~taff identified certain errors in contract rates that were being used to Jr.voice certain customers. These errors dated as far back as 1993. The errors were corrected and the customers have been invoiced for the additional amounts. Apparently, there was inadequate documentation and communicatio~z of the changes in rates. We noted during our audit that contract rate changes and tariff rate changes may or may not be in writing from tae individual authorizing the change. We recommend these change authorizations be in writing and the documentation be furnished to and retained by the Traffic and Accounting Departments. Management indicated 1~hat procedures are being implemented to document rate changes and to requixe periodic review of rates being used. 
PORT PROMOTION AND DEVELOPMENT Employees and Commissioners request reimbursements for port promotion and development expenses on travel advances and reimbursements expense reports. These expenses were recorded to expense accounts labeled "travel". We recommend that all port promotion and development type expenses be recorded to expense accounts labeled ~port promotion". This issue of recording such expenses to the correct expense account becomeE~ even more important as the District should monitor the aggregate expenditures for prolnotion and development for compliance with State law~ Management indicated that procedures are being implemented to address this matter and to ensure that expenditures are recorded to the appropriate account. 



Mr. Glenwood February 28, Pa~fe 2 W. Wiseman 1997 

We noted, during our ~:eview of expenses, there appeared to be inadequate documentation to suppo:2t the business purpose of certain expenditures (i.e. the nature of business benefit derived or expected). We recommend the District's policies and procedures be reviewed and modified as appropriate. For exa,~le, the policies may require the following documentation for port promotion and develop, ent expenditures: The amount and date of each expenditure The name (if any), address or location, and the type of expenditure (such as dinner, etc) The reason for the expenditure, or the nature of the business benefit derived or expecte3 to be derived, and the nature of any business discussion or activity that took place The occupation or other information about the person or persons entertained, including name, title or other designation, sufficient to establish his business relationship to the District. 
TRAVEL ADVANCE AND I'~EIMBURSEMENTS Travel advances outstanding as of December 31, 1996 totaled approximately $6,000; as of November 30th and October 31, 1996 the total outstanding was approximately $43,000. In many cases, certain items during the last quarter of 1996 had been outstanding more than three months. The methods used to account for and document travel advances and reimbursement requests appears to be inefficient, involves duplication of efforts and paperwork, and the time lag from the time an "event" occurs and the final paperwork is :~eceived and recorded in the books of account is, in some cases, too long. We recommend these procedures and the required documentation be studi~:d and changes implemented to streamline the process. We have discussed these matters with District staff and have made suggestions regarding redesign of the forms used and methods of tracking and recording the transactions. Management indicated that travel advance and reimbursement forms are being redesigned and methods of tracking and recording the transactions are being modified to address these matters. 



Table 9 

Y~r 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Note 

LAKE CHARLE.~ HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT COVERAGE ~ROVIDED BY NET REVENUES FOR ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS Last Ten Years (Unaudited) 

I) Gross revenues District. Operating expens primary activiti 

Gross ____/!evenue 253,611 015,699 742,088 028,721 605,396 818,466 579,422 387,642 343,707 778,418 

Operating ExDenses 396, 333, 271, 932, 858, 565, 816, 734, 170, 180, 

804 525 548 308 665 316 523 198 937 487 

Net Revenue Available for Debt Service 856,807 682,174 470,540 096,413 746,731 253,150 762,899 653,444 172,770 597,93] 



 

Net Total Taxes __C~llected 1,870,600 2,068,427 2,016,823 1,998,934 1,042,550 1,107,678 1,130,133 1,263,625 1,273,368 1,347,566 

Percent of Net Levy __~_Q~lected 98.73 98.94 99.30 99.39 99.09 99.55 99.34 99.53 99.44 99.45 

Percent of Delinquent Taxes to Ne t ~_~e_v/L_ 1.27 1.06 .70 .61 .91 .45 .66 .47 .56 ~ 55 
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The District has complied with Section 8.09(h) Insurance of the Amended and Restated Trust Indenture b~tween Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District and Hibernia National Ba,lk of I,ake Charles, as Trustee, dated as of January i, 1994, $25,000,000 Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Port Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1994. As re~Lired by paragraph 3 of this Section 8.09(h), a listing of all policies carried by the District as of December 31, 1996 is included in the supplementary information section of these reports. All insurance premiums upon the insurance policies to which reference is herein before made have been paid. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana February 28, 1997 



 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P,O. Box 3o2o LAKE CHARLES, LOULC~N A 7060~.3070 ~0 KIRBY STREET TELEPHONE (318) 4~-106+~ FAX (318) ~6Jo618 
INDEPENDENT ALUDITOR' S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE RELATED TO $25,000,000 LA/<E CHA/~LES }{ARBOR ~ TERMIN~L DISTRICT POR'C IMPROVEMENT REVEN73E BONDS, SERIES 1994 B~$ED ON ~%N AUDIT OF GENEP3%L PURPOSE FINANCIAJ~ STATEMENTS I?ERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVER~NT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Col~*issioners Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Lake Charles. Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpQse financial statements of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended DecePaber 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, iE~sued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards !cequire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
Our audit included ~ review of the terms of the Letter of Credit and Rei~ursement Agreement dated as of January i, 1994 between Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District and National Westminster Bank PLC acting through its New York branch relating to $25,009,000 Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Port I~rovement Revenue Bonds, Series 1994 and the related documents as they relate t~ accounting matters. During the course of our audit, and as of the date of thi~; report, we obtained knowledge of no instances of default or event of default a~; defined by this agreement. 



LAKE C}h~RLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT SCTIEI)LrLE OF SUPPLEMEh~TARY INFOR/MATION Year Ended Dece,~ser 31, 1996 (Continued) 
Payments to member of the Board of Commissioners for per diem payments compensation for se2~ices on the Board: None 
Insurance policies in force as of Dece~er 31, 1996 Poli~v Provi~ Policy Do]Scv Type Policy Period AM Manufacturers Mutual F3F005751-00 Commercial auto 10/1/96-9/30/97 Protection Mutual Insurance Company 51-3-1911 General liability 10/1/96-10/1/97 Coregis Insurance Co. 524-446760A Public official liability 12/31/96-12/31/97 Great ~m~erican Insurance Company GCMI7743 Marine insurance 11/23/96-11/23/97 Lloyd's of London 962279 Property casualty 10/1/96-10/1/97 Sedgwick James of Washington, Inc.- various per master subscription SJ1996-20 Umbrella 12/31/96-12/31/97 Water Quality Insurance Syndicate 10-8512-06 Pollution liability 12/18/96-12/17/97 Illinois Union Insurance Co ESCGI7627995 FELA 
Louisiana Workers Compensation Corp. 23375 

1/1/96-12/31/96 Workers compensation insurance 6/]8/96-6/]7/97 Hartford Life & Accident Group business Insurance Co. HA-ETBI01464 travel 10/4/96-10/3/97 The Fidelity and Deposit Co. of Maryland CCP0023647 Employee dishonesty bond 10/11/95-10/10/98 



LAKE CBARLES HAPJ3OR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT SCHErtrLE OF SUPPLEMENT/d{Y INFORMATION '{ear Ended Dece.Lber 31, 1996 
Professional service paymenI~s made to contractors for surveys, feasibility studies and special studies : Ven~nr & RM~]RnRtion Meyer & Associates, IDc. Property risk exposure study Aerial photograph a~d geographic information system of District property Potential tenant at Industrial Canal Hydrology study of ~roperty at Swift Plant Road and Highway 397 Resident observatior, services (Industrial Park East roadway - inspection services) Surveys and maps. boundary survey, feature location and Polycom Huntsman Resident observatio~L services (Industrial Park East sewer collection main inspection services 

8,945 35,065 8,516 6,801 4,594 2,266 2.291 Delta Testing & Inspection Material testing and compliance inspection at Port Industrial Park East access road 5.075 Soll Testing Engineer:.ng Geotechnical invest:.gation (professional services, stLbsurface, lab test) 13,085 Sabine Surveyors, Inc Survey service for titanium The Industrial Fumigant Co. Gas concentration testing verification Core Laboratories Water sampling DEQ Vernon Meyer BT ~#I maintenance dcedging survey Douglas W. McNeil, Ph. D. Analysis of economiz impact of the Port of Lake Charles 
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3,903 
3,489 
3,998 
11.500 continued on next page 



 

MEMBERS AMERICAN ] NFJ'JTU'/~ OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOC [ ETY OF LOU[SIANA CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOSNTAN'I~ 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAl, CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON S 
Board of Cow~issioners Lake Charles Harbor and Ter~,inal Distric!t Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Y INFORMATION 

p,o. BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LOUL~AN A 70602-3070 800 KIRBy STREE] TELEPHONE (318) 433- I(V~3 FAX (318) 4366618 

We have audited the ge:leral pu~)ose financial statements of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, a component unit of the State of Louisiana, for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, management:. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these genera] purpose financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard; and Government Auditing Staltdards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and c~isclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the acco~unting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of supplementary informati~* is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial !3tatements. The information in that schedule has been s~)jected to the auditing [procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all materlal respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 
~~ .~. ~ ~-~--,-- Lake Charles, Louisiana February 28, 1997 



 

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, fox- the year ended December 31, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the. design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures fo:~ the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general pu]~ose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards ~!stablished by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more Of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material ~n relation to the general purpose financial statements bein9 audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course! of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. 
However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we have reported to the management of the District in a separate letter dated February 28, :.997. 
This report is intended for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, thi~ report is a matter of publ:.c record and its distribution is not limited. 

Lake Charles February 28, Louisiana 1997 



 

MEMBERS AMEPJCAN |NS'ITI'UTE OF CF!RTI FIE D PUBLIC ACCOI.~ITANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLK: ACCOUNTAN]S 
MCELROY, QI~RK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CE)~TIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P.O. BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 70~2-30",'0 8{]0 KIRBY STREEI TELEPHONE (318) 433-1063 FAX (318) 436-6618 INDEPENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN ADDI[T OF GENER/dJ PURPOSE FINA/~CIAL STATEMENTS PERFOP/MED IN ACCORDANCE WI~ GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Lake Charles, Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Lake Charles Harbo~ and Terminal District, Lake Charles, ]Louisiana, a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended Decenlber 31, 1996, and have issued oul report thereon dated FebruaTy 28, 1997. 
We conducted ou~ audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standar~ and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
The management of Lake Charles }[arbor and Tezlninal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are: safeguarded against )oss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed iL accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the desigh and operation of policies ~nd procedures may deteriorate. 



Table 12 

Year 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Notes 

LAKE C~L~RLE:~ HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT PROPERTY VALUe, CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS Last Ten Years (Unaudited) 
_]~ommercial Number of Units Cc~nmt ruct ion Residential C .__ Value* Number of Units Value* 

(i) Includes all five banks in City of Lake Charles. Due to several mergers value shown is estimated to be same as previous year. *) Assessed value - estimated value available 2) Source: Local banks, City of Lake Charles and Calcasieu Parish Assessors office 
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Debt SErvice Reguirement ___J'rinciDal Intere~ Total Coverage $ 2,270,000 2,345,000 1,995,000 1,610,000 1,655,000 610,000 600,000 480,000 

94~, 775, 44E, 38C, 28E, 18~, 145, 12~, 

260 076 626 085 150 312 250 413 

$ 3,215,260 3,122,076 2,443,626 1,990,085 I.,943,150 799,312 747,250 609,413 
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182.16 278.09 428.48 507.34 347.21 657.21 771.21 763.59 

Table 9 



Mr. Glenwood February 28, pac~e 3 W. wiseman 1997 
If you have any questions ~bout any of these matters, or would like to discuss them, please do not hesit,lte to contact us. We appreciate the cooperation extended to us by District staff during the audit and look forward to working with you in the future. 

Lake Charles February 28, Louisiana 1997 



Lake Charles February 28, Louisiana 1997 



Yea~ 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Notes 

IJiKE CHARLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS Last Ten Years (Unaudited) 
Table 13 

Education (I) Level Per (i) In Years (2) Unemployment (i) Capita Median of Formal School Rate PoDulati(~ Income_ . ~q~ Schoolino Enrollment Percent -- 175, 171, 170, 173, 168, 169, 171, 172, 174, 176. 

$ 11,824 12,756 13,291 14,613 15,408 16,056 16,690 17,929 19,260 20,690 

28.3 30.3 30.6 30.0 30.3 31.5 32.0 32.2 32.5 35.0 

32,076 32,700 31,909 32,092 32,443 32,833 33,384 33,939 33,905 33.503 

i) Census info~nnation was obtained from the local Chamber of Commerce 2) Calcasieu Parish Schools Membership Report * Provided by Calcasieu ParishSchool Board and Bureau of Census. Based oi~ 1990 census the education level was 12.0 for persons 25 years old and above. 
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(I) Bank Deno~ ts 250,880 483,578 144,000 528,800 825, OOO 528,985 842,000 813,000 149,000 149,000 

Property Va]ue _ Taxab~~* __Nontaxabl_e~_ $ 217, 213, 211, 212, 215, 214, 212, 217, 225; 235. 

332,980 049,280 138,420 889,460 028,720 084,060 685,060 266,740 863,520 264,020 
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Table 12 



Table 13 

Taxpayer 

LAKE CHARLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT PRINCIP/LL TAXPAYERS IN DISTRICT December 31, 1996 (Unaudited) 

Conoco, Inc. PPG Industries, Inc. Condea Vista Chemical Company Citgo Petroleum Bell South Telecommunication Olin Chemical Corporation Montell U.S.A., Inc. Gulf States Utilities Players Lake Charles, Inc. Westlake Polymers, Inc. St. Charles Gaming Co., Inc. 

e of Business Refinery Chemical plant Chemical plant Refinery Telephone company Chemical plant Chemical plant Electric company Gaming Chemical plant Gaming 
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Percentage 1996 of Total Assessed Assessed Valuation V~luatio1! 631,220 611,540 664,750 535,230 021,640 478,920 297,910 037,020 804,710 723,190 60~.R50 

4.2% 3.8 2.4 2.1 1.4 1.2 1.2 .9 .9 .7 _ ,6 



IJiKE CHARLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT 

DATE OF INCORPORATION: X926 

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS December 31, 1996 (Unaudited) 

FORM OF GOV]~RNMENT: Political Subdivision of State of Louisiana 
GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION: Latitude 30 13' North Longitude 90 15' West 32 miles inland from GulJ of Mexico 
TEMPERATURE: '27.6 maximum average 63.7 minimum average '21.2 mean Average yearly rainfall 53.03 inches 
GENERAL CARGO FACILITIES: 935,835 sq. feet of transit sheds 606,300 sq. feet of warehouse (available for lease) 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES: 124 
AERIAL CLEARANCE Highlines 1-210 Bridge 
ELEVATION: Sea level to 20 feet 
TIDAL INFORMATION Mean tide level Diorhan range Neap tides Spring tides 
PRINCIPAL CJ%RGO Flour Rice Soybeans Other grains Wood chips Rutile pUBLIC DOCKS: Dry cargo Ii - City docks Bulk materials i - Bulk Terminal No. I - Rosebluff Bulk materials i - Bulk Terminal No. 4 - Westlake ()pen berth 1 - City docks (Train elevators i - City docks Liquid bulk ~ - City docks 

,= 17 
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Table 14 

170 feet 135 feet 

1.0 2.0 MLWqq 0.3 MHWN 1.0 MLWN 0.0 F~WS I . 8 
feet feet feet feet feet f eet 

Petroleum coke Petroleum product~; Barite Fertilizers Linerboard/newsprint Logs 



LAKE CH%RLES HARBOR ~ TERMINAL DISTRICT LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

REPORTS ON COMPLIANCE WIT}{ LAWS AND REG~TIONS INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE ~ SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION fEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 



LAKE C}3%RLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT DecelTd)er 31, 1996 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance Based on an Audit of General Purpose Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Governmert Auditing Standards Independent Auditor's Repoxt on the Internal Control Structure Based on an Audit of GenEral Purpose Financial Statements Performed in Accordance ~'ith Government Auditing Standards Independent Auditor's Report on Supplementary Information Schedule of Supplementary 3nformation Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance Related to $25,000,000 Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Port Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 19~14, Based Financial Statements Performed in Auditing Standards on an Audit of General Purpose Accordance with Government 
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MEM BEP~ AMERICAN 1NSHTrUTE OF CERTIHED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CE RTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS p.o. BOX 307o LAKE CtlARLES, LOUISIANA 70602-3070 a]0 KIRBY STREEI TELEPHONE (318) 433-1063 FAX (318) 43b~bl ~ 
A[~DITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BA~ED ON A/~ AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDA~[CE WITH GOVER/~MENT AUDITING ST~/~DA~RDS 

Board of Commissioners Lake Charles Harbor and Te~ninal District Lake Charles. Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ~~nded December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard~ and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards ~equire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
Compliance with laws, ]'egulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District, Lake Charles, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the District's management, As ])art of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the District's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, an~ grants. However, the objective of our audit of the general purpose financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 



Table i0 

Year 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Notes 

LAKE CHARLES HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT A/~D OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS (PER $i00 OF ~qSESSED VALLrES) Last Tell Years (Unaudited) 
District Parish School Cities Other _____[~__ . (~) I~iicts (2) (3) Total 5.68 6.22 5.90 5.56 2.68 2.92 2.92 2.92 2.92 2.76 

82.29 147.34 145.53 149.82 149.52 154.55 156.00 144.14 134.87 134.57 

92.50 166.90 167.70 164.30 165.40 157.90 148.50 184.70 191.73 171.03 

46.06 46.87 46.46 42.53 41.82 43.60 43.52 42.98 42.98 37.06 

254.99 301.48 274.03 283.14 282.17 296.66 292.03 277.59 251.42 220.61 

481.52 668.83 639.62 645.35 641.59 655.63 642.97 652.33 623.92 566.03 

II' Includes assessment of all wards whose boundaries fell portionally oi totally withi*1 the District 21~ Includes assessment of all cities whose boundaries fell portionally or totally within the District (Lake Charles, Sulphur and Westlake) (3) Includes all other assessments whose boundaries fell portionally or totally within the Dist:rict (Water, Gravity, Fire protection, etc. ) 4) Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District (5) The Lake Charles Harbor and Te~linal District's boundaries overlap into several different school, water, gravity, fire protection, etc. districts. Thus the above table does not reflect the average millage assessed within the District. The average millage within the Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District boundaries is approximately 172 mills, while the average millage within the Parish is 158 mills. 
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